Jaunty Park Golf Society

Minutes of August Meeting held in Hollin Bush 04 - 08 - 2011

Attendance- Andy Thickett – Barry Ledger – Rob Knight – Simon Fairfax – Martin Shaw – Danny Smith – Mark Ridgeway – Graham Allen – Dave Thickett Andy Dobson – Phill Renshaw. Apologies: - C J – M B – S H – D M – M B.

Phill Renshaw chaired the meeting.

Mins of last Meeting Accepted as a true record. Prop B L Sec S F

Matters Arising P R stated that the Proposal for the A G M, re system amendments has been Seconded by C J, and will be on the Agenda for discussion at the A G M.

Any other proposals must be putt in writing - with a Proposer and Seconder, and handed to the Secretary by the end of the October meeting. These are the only proposals which will be entered onto the A G M agenda.

Captain's Comments: -M B sent apologies to the meeting. (Holidays.) He did however thank every one who played in his Captain's Day at Thornhurst Park G C.

President's Comments Rob Knight: - Had nothing to report. He asked for the previous President / Captains Day winners and offered to get the names engraved onto the respective Trophies. (R K to pay for engraving. Many thanks to Rob.) P R to E-mail previous winners names to R K.

Treasurer's Report Craig Jackson: - sent apologies to the meeting. (Holidays.) He will be playing the Tapton Aug Medal, and will be willing to receive funds on that day.

Handicapped Secretary's Comments Andy Thickett submitted the latest Society Handicap Sheet ~ and the latest G O Y details. Handicap Secretary's Competition details will be finalised and brought forward at a next meeting. It will be played on a Team Match Play basis. Secretary's Report. Phill Renshaw reported on the following issues:-Four times are booked for Tapton G C on Sat 13th August 2011 for the Aug Medal. Tee Times 10.06 ~ 10.14 ~ 10.20 ~ 10.28. R K will run the wine raffle on the day. A T will bring the draw numbers on the day Apologies for Aug Med: - PR – SH – DM – MB.

P R asked for the final figures for all members who would like to play in the Secretary's Day at Owston Hall G C on the 28th August 2011. The final figures are now drawn up and will be phoned into the club 19-08-11. Final Details will be issued to all members on the list.

P R announced details on a Proposed Week End Away Golfing Trip to the County Durham area. Details were issued and FIVE members were interested. The event will be given a trial run on Friday ~ Sat ~ Sun 19th 20th & 21st August 2011.

A O B.

G A & S F made various suggestions: - re the new member's shirts decisions, which was decided at the last meeting.

As no constructive proposal could be agreed, the matter was dropped.

D T volunteered to do the future printing of the future meetings, as he has no problems printing at work.

PR will E-mail the minutes to Dave who will print copies for the next meeting, and then post the minuets onto the Society WEB Page.

A T to E-mails the Result and G O Y details, to Dave and he will post them onto the Society WEB Page.

Meeting closed 9 – 28 p. m.

Date of next meeting Hollin Bush - Thursday 01 - 09 - 11. $8 \sim 00$ p.m.